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A

“ Merrifield, Layla

e K4
L From: de Felice, David Patrick
Sent:  Monday, February 25, 2002 3:01

To: Merrifield, Layla
Subject: Motion
Layla:

Having received the memo from the JFC chairs on procedures for the upcoming budget, ! just wanted to reiterate

an earlier conversation we had regarding Rep. Coggs’ need for a motion to restore funding for the Milwaukee
Public Museum (page 75, #10 in the summary).

If you are doing a paper that has the motion as an alternative, then he won't need the motion.

Thanks,

David de Felice

Office of Rep. G. Spencer Coggs W OX OL/
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State of Wisconszin
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE LRBb2348/1
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January 2002 Special Session

LFB.......Merrifield — Restore Milwaukee Public Museum funding

FoR 2001-03 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1
1 At £he locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 42, line 20: delete that line.
3 2. Page 174, line 22: deléte that line.
4 3. Page 468, line 19: delete lines 19 and 20.

5 (END)




